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AND MAINTENANCE OF BNPM WEBSITE WITH ONE
YEAR WARRANTY & 4-YEARS AMC SUPPORT AT

BNPM, MYSORE

CORRIGENDUM NO. 1

1.0 SCOPE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM

1.1 This corrigendum dated 11.12.2023 is issued for Clarifications to Pre-Bid Queries

1.2 Except for details mentioned herein, all other details contained in the Tender no.
BNPM/NCB/396/2023-24 Dated 27.11.2023 shall remain applicable and unchanged.

2.0 CLARIFICATION TO PRE BID QUERIES:

SL DISCIPLINE SECTION/ PAGE/ BIDDERS QUERIES BNPM'’s Reply
No.

CHAPTER CLAUSE

NO.
Section-I- As per tender
ec 1.on 1)Can we submit the o ) .

(Notice . ) Refer Section-I (Notice
1 General o 4 Tender Bid online on any ..

Inviting Inviting Tender), page

e-proc portal?
Tender) 04.

2 Technical

1) What are the various
web applications
currently running on
website?

2) What is the current
website deployment
environment?

Current website web
applications and
current website
deployment
environment may not
be relevant, as
completely new
website setup is
expected as per
tender.

3 Technical

1)How fast the earlier
vendor will be able to
handover the current
website files/contents to

01 Week from date of
intimation.
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the successful bidder?

4 Technical

Section-VII-
Technical
specification
and scope of
Work

39

1)Who will be
responsible for the Cost
of Cert-in Audit
Certificate of the
website?

As per Tender

5 Technical

1)Clarification on Delay
from BNPL end

1)Do you agree that any
delay made for any
activity to be performed
by BNPL at any stage
cannot be considered as
any delay from Bidder's
end?

This will be dependent
on delay analysis
during execution of
the project.

6 General

Section-I-
Notice Inviting
Tender

1)Payment release
timeline:

How much time BNPL
requires to release
Bidder’s due payment
after raising due invoice
according to RFP
payment terms?

As per tender
Section-I-Notice
Inviting Tender

7 General

Section-III-
Special
Instruction to
tenderers

18

1) Tender Validity 120
days: As per your tender
Cloud Server
Requirement, AWS is the
bestfitasitisa
renowned global
presence CSP. AWS CSP
price is depend on the US

As per Tender
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dollar. In the present
market, dollar
fluctuations is randomly
occurring and as a result
being a bidder, it is very
tough for us to hold the
price more than 60 days.
Request you to kindly
reduce the tender
validity from 120 days to
60 days.

8 Technical

Section-VII-
Technical
specification
and scope of
Work

1) VPS & Infrastructure
Requirement: MEITY
Approved Tier 4 Data
Centre with 4C facility,
hosted in India: If we
quote for AWS Server for
this requirement what is
the supportive
documents required to
comply this CSP criteria.
Kindly confirm. As we
know that AWS is a
renowned global
presence CSP. Whose DC
is present multiple
locations in India.

Required Supportive
Documents:
Declaration/certificate
from CSP confirming
compliance as per
tender.

9 Technical

1) What is size of the data
which the vendor need to
migrate ? Kindly confirm

Approximately 150 GB

10 | General

1)Request for extension
of tender due date for

As per Tender
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atleast 7 days for
preparation of all the

— required documents after
your pre-bid MOM.

1)Mentioned as: MEITY
Approved Tier 4 Data
Centre with 4C facility,
hosted in India with
below minimum

capacity: 8 Core vCPU 32
GB RAM 500 Gb Effective
Storage with SSD Request
for Change as : MEITY
Approved Tier 3 OR Tier

Section-VII- 4 Data Centre with 4C
Technical facility, hosted in India
11 | Technical specification with below minimum As per Tender

and scope of capacity: 8 Core vCPU 32
Work GB RAM 500 Gb Effective

Storage with SSD

Request for Change as :

38 MEITY Approved Tier 3
OR Tier 4 Data Centre

with 4C facility, hosted in
India with below
minimum capacity: 8
Core vCPU 32 GB RAM
500 Gb Effective Storage
with SSD







